RFP #2021-0901 Component 2: Family Professional Partnership
Questions and Answers

	UPDATE:  The link on page 25 of 49 under A. Budget Summary Instructions, 7. Administrative and General Costs is no longer active.  The correct link to the OPM Cost Standards is the following: https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/OPM/POSCostStandards101816pdf.pdf?la=en




1. Question: Page 8 of 49, Style Requirements - Does the page limit of 25 pages include all of the required attachments, appendices, forms and staff resumes? Or are all of the required attachments, appendices and forms in addition to the 25?

	Answer: No, the page limit does not include the required attachments, appendices, forms, and staff resumes. All of those are in addition to the 25 page limit. 

2. Question: Page 20 of 49, D. 1. Financial Requirements - Can you please clarify what or if any financial reports or statements are required as an attachment to the RFP or is this notification of what would be required if awarded this grant?

	Answer:  The proposer must answer this in narrative format, including providing information about fiscal stability as provided in the organization’s most recent fiscal audit.  Periodic financial status reports and year-end final reports would be required should the proposer be awarded this contract.
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3. Question: Page 21 of 49, I. Appendices Letter d. lists references but I do not see this acknowledged elsewhere in the RFP. Can you please clarify if references are required and how many and would they be included in the 25 page limit? 

	Answer: No references are required for this RFP. If provided, the references would be a part of the appendices and not included in the page count. Please refer to page 21 of 49, Section IV.I.d.

